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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Coty Woolf; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: rgilbert@zosnm.com; tsam@cazapetro.com
Subject: RE: Forehand 27 St 4 Release

Good Afternoon, 
 
I am in need of an update on the remediation activities at this site, please.  I am showing the below as the latest 
correspondence. 
 
Please also be advised that if no activity has been done at this time, either the expired ROE will need to be extended or a 
new one put on place for any groundbreaking activities. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Amber Groves 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division 
(575)392‐3697 
(575)263‐3209 cell 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM  88260 
 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:45 PM 
To: Coty Woolf <coty.woolf@chargerservices.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Forehand 27 St 4 Release 

 
RE: Caza Pet * 2RP‐4038 
 
Coty, 
 
Your delineation plan is approved. Delineation is to be directed by depth of contamination and may require more than 
10’. OCD has the date of this release listed as May 2, 2016. Please advise once delineation operations have been 
scheduled, and reference the above listed 2RP number in all future correspondence.  
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 
575‐748‐1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 
From: Coty Woolf [mailto:coty.woolf@chargerservices.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 7:52 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: Forehand 27 St 4 Release 

 
All, 
Please find attached the corrected delineation plan for Forehand 27 State #4. 
Regards, 
Coty Woolf 
Environmental Manager 
Charger Services 
325.669.5735  cell 
 
On Tue, May 31, 2016 at 5:22 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

RE: Caza Petroleum * Forehand Ranch 27 St 4 * 30-015-42309 * H-27-23s-27e 

  

Greetings, 

  

NMOCD is in receipt of an Initial Form C-141 for a release that occurred at the above referenced site on 
5/2/2016. The C-141 was signed by Coty Woolf with Charger Services, and included a remediation proposal 
and cost analysis. Please be advised of the following: 

  

The cost analysis may be imaged and become public record.  

  

The remediation proposal indicates an expected excavation of 1 to 1.5 ft. OCD will require a site ranking be 
established, and full delineation performed, with results submitted to OCD. Excavation and/or disposition of 
impacted material may then be proposed/determined.  
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Heather Patterson in the District 2 office. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 S. First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

O: 575-748-1283 X108 

C: 575-626-0857 

F: 575-748-9720 
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